

City of Greater Geraldton Municipal Inventory of Heritage Places Place Record

Area:	Greenoug	h Place N	Number:	121	Catego	ry:	2	
Assess	ment Date:	16/12/1997	Last R	evision	Date:	29/0	3/2005	
HCWA	Number:	13901	Asset	ID:		MCH	1127089	

PLACE DETAILS

Name:	Redcliffe
Other Names:	Evans Road (west side)
Type of Place:	House
Address:	Evans Road (west side)
Suburb:	Walkaway

LOCATION

Мар	Walkaway	GPS	6796791.00	GPS	283466.000
Reference:	S.W.	Northing:	0000	Easting:	000



Photo Description: 29/03/2005 Daemeon and Martin Front (east) elevation of Redcliffe Farmhouse

SITE DETAILS

Lot No.:	VL 255		
Reserv No.:		Assess No.:	63105
Dia/Plan:		Vol/Fol:	

USE OF PLACE				
Original Use: Current Use:	Residence Residence			
Ownership: Public Access:	No	Occupied:	Occupied	

DESCRIPTION

Walls:	Brick	Roof:	Corrugated Iron	
Condition:	Good	Integrity:		
Original fabric:				
Modifications:				

This large house is of brick construction with a hipped corrugated iron roof which extends broken back to cover verandahs to three sides. The brickwork is tuckpointed and features horizontal rendered banding at sill and half-wall height. The verandah, which is supported on turned timber posts mounted on a masonry balustrade, features a decorative timber frieze. The main entrance to the house is enhanced by a small gablet with decorative finial and frieze. The roof is punctuated by two corbelled brick chimneys. There is a brick extension to the rear. Windows are generally timber framed and double hung. To the front of the house is a garden surrounded by a low painted concrete block wall.

HISTORY

Construction Date:	1910	Source:
Architect:	Not available	
Builder:	Not available	

Joseph Jones of Belay (Place No. 120) married Nora Silcock in 1907. Redcliffe was built for the couple c1910. The imposing bungalow was described as containing, "seven rooms and is fitted up with all modern conveniences, a broad verandah considerably enhancing its appearance." Redcliffe was later owned by the couple's two daughters, Mercy and Dolly Jones. The house was then occupied by Cecil McCagh who managed the property. Redcliffe was later purchased by Stuart

HISTORIC THEMES

HCWA:100 Demographic settlement and mobility
300 OccupationsAHC:8.14 Living in the country and rural settlements

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Redcliffe has considerable aesthetic significance as a large house of comparatively grand detailing in a setting of otherwise simple stone cottages. Decorative features such as the verandah detailing and brickwork enhance the visual appeal of the place.

MANAGEMENT CATEGORY

Management Category:	2
Level of Significance:	CONSIDERABLE SIGNIFICANCE: Very important
	to the heritage of the locality.
Management	Conservation of the place is highly
Recommendation:	recommended. Any proposed change should not unduly impact on the heritage values of the place and should retain significant fabric wherever feasible.

OTHER LISTINGS

No other listings

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Bibliography: Battye, "Cyclopedia of Western Australia", 1913, p.975. HCWA Database No. 13901.

OTHER PHOTOS

No other photos